

Mattia Liberati

27 September 1989
Italy

Via della Rustica 199
00155 Roma
Italy



+39 3401609377 (Whatsapp)
mattia.liberati89@gmail.com

Skills

Project management, logistic and administration between Latin America and Europe; co-founder of Synaptica Project (international collective of young professionals).

Experience with intercultural and multidisciplinary teams.

Co-founder of “Balene Volanti” social and artistic team writing and implementing local projects in rural areas.

Background in vulnerability and social field, environmental field, indigenous rights and risk&disaster resilience assessment.

Solid communication and relational skills; fluent in 2 languages.

Professional Experience

Synaptica Project/ Member of the executive team, Project Manager

FEBRUARY 2020 – PRESENT (remote working)

- Strategic vision and collective development of the idea and its manifesto.
- Project management and development, proposals assessment, grant writing, monitoring and evaluation

COOPI/ Junior Project Manager

JANUARY 2019 – NOVEMBER 2019, PIURA,
PERÙ

- Project manager in a DRR project financed by ECHO.
- Coordination of team and activities, volunteers and events.
- Monitoring and Evaluation.
- Systematic organization manager of good practices.
- Develop strategy and methodology to work in rural communities.
- Support the administration and logistic area.

Center For Documentation And Research “Circolo Amerindiano”

FEBRUARY 2018 - JULY 2018, PERUGIA,
ITALY

- Assistant grant writer.

- Collaborated to 5x1000 (Italian civil tithing initiative) campaign.
- Collaborated to development the “ XL International Americanistic Congress”.

Nuova Accademia degli Arrischianti- Balene Volanti

AUGUST 2017 – PRESENT, SARTEANO (SI),

ITALY

- Assistant grant writer of national projects about social inclusion and roots re-discovery by arts, movement and interaction (ID-Entitas, MUOVIL'ARTE – MUOVIL'ARTE.2).
- Logistic manager, financial report assistant.

“TCFT - The Complete Freedom of Truth – Youth Theatre and the Creative Arts”/project

FEBRUARY 2017 – ABRIL 2017 SARTEANO (SI),

ITALY

- Project Management member.
- Logistic manager.

CAAAP (Centro Amazónico de Antropología y Aplicación Práctica)

SEPTEMBER 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2016, IQUITOS,

PERÚ

- Support indigenous federation in activities to defending the Amazonian lands.
- Strengthen abilities of the indigenous leaders.
- Work on gender issues.
- Represent the NGO in meetings with local government and national departments.
- Creation and leading of workshops about social, politics and environmental issues.

Education

MA in Development and International Cooperation Science,

UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA LA SAPIENZA,

ROME, ITALY

SEPTEMBER 2014 - JANUARY 2017

- Principal subjects:
International Politics and Governance, Cooperation in the EU, Fundraising and Grant Writing.
- Final dissertation: “Identity, social and political participation: the case study of Peruvian Amazon area”
- Final mark 110 /110

BSc Politics and International Relations

UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA LA SAPIENZA, POLITICAL SCIENCE DEPARTMENT. ROME, ITALY

OCTOBER 2008- JULY 2012

- Principal subjects:

Political science and Sociology; Modern and Contemporary History; Italian Private and Public Law, International Constitutional Law and European Law; Spanish and German Language; Micro and Macro Economy.

- Final dissertation: “Balcanic democratization process: case study of Bosnia I Herzegovina”.
- Final mark 102 /110

A very short introduction to the FPA 2014 (ECHO)

ONLINE

APRIL 2019

- Working modalities and the main elements of FPA (Framework Partnership Agreement).

The final Report 2014 (ECHO)

ONLINE

APRIL 2019

- How to write a final report of ECHO projects.

Training with Peace Brigade International (PBI)

MILAN, ITALY

JUNE 2014

- Non-violence and human rights processes.

Training course “How to write a cooperation project for the EU”

SCUOLA DEL SOCIALE, ROMA, ITALY

2012

- UE Guidelines.
- Logical Framework.
- Issue tree.

Internships and Volunteering

LIBERA. Associations, names and numbers against mafia

OCTOBER 2018 – DECEMBER 2018, ROME,

ITALY

- Writer of international projects.
- Support of the Mexican NGO delegation visiting Ministry of Foreign Affairs.
- Help in the fair trade market for fundraising.

A SUD Ecologia e Cooperazione ONLUS

MARCH 2014 – JULY 2014, ROME,

ITALY

- Support to update the environmental conflicts atlas.

- Support and logistics in main events.
- Research on environmental conflicts.

European Voluntary Service with FOCSIV

JANUARY 2013 – DECEMBER 2013, LIMA,
 PERÙ

- Support in the activities of the children's home (school support, hygiene and health issues, education, microcredit activities, leisure time), for street children.
- Support in microcredit projects in juvenile detention centre.

Languages

Mother tongue: Italian

Others languages:

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B1	B1	B1	B1	B1
Spanish	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2

Levels: A1/A2: Basic - B1/B2: Intermediate - C1/C2: Advanced
European Common Frame of Reference for Languages

Digital skills

Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem Solving
Proficient user	Independent user	Basic User	Independent user	Independent user

Levels: Basic user – Independent user – Proficient user

Digital competences – Self-assessment grid

- Good command of the Office suit: Word, Excel, PowerPoint.
- Good command of project management tools (Drive, Kobo)

Other skills

- Driving licence B
- working experiences in Italian catering

References available on request

I authorize the use of my personal data in compliance with GDPR 2018 (UE 2016/679).